UNIVERSITY COUNTCIL
University of the Philippines
Diliman, Quezon City

13 November 2019

MEMORANDUM NO. OVCAA-ECA 19-478a

TO:
FROM: VCAA'Evangeline C. Amor, PhD

Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and UC CSAPG Chair
SUBJECT: 2019 UC CSAPG WORKSHOP RESOLUTIONS

At its 19-21 September 2019 workshop, the University Council Committee on Student Admissions,
Progress, and Graduation (UC CSAPG) approved the following policies effective First Semester of AY
20159-2020:

1. Dropping. For students who never attended class to be “forced-drop”;

2. Extension and Waiver of MRR of Graduate Students. For appeals for extension of MRR
(college-level) to go through a graduate committee/council; and for appeals for waiver of
MRR (CSAPG level) to go through college assembly. Further, the UC CSAPG reiterates its
previous resolution (Memo No. ECA 15-21) to accept appeals of students for waivers of MRR
provided that they have approved thesis proposals;

3. Graduation with honors despite underloading. For appeals for graduation with honors to go
through college assembly;

4, Prerequisites. For undergraduate students with student numbers 2016 and below to be
covered by a UC CSAPG moratorium dated 31 October 2019 which deems the prerequisite/s
to courses satisfied; and for undergraduate students with student numbers 2017 and
onwards to observe strict compliance with University rules on prerequisites; and

5. GE and NSTP-related appeals. For processing of appeals concerning GE and NSTP to be
delegated to the General Education Center (GEC) Diliman and the National Service Training
Program (NSTP) Office, respectively, for the final action of the UC CSAPG Chair.

Kindly note that this memoramdum supersedes Memoramdum No. OVCAA-ECA 19-478 issued on
06 November 2019.

Please be guided accordingly.

Thank you very much.
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